1807
University of Maryland,
Baltimore

1856
University of Maryland,
College Park

1865
Bowie State University

1866
Towson University

1886
University of Maryland
Eastern Shore

1898
Frostburg State University

1900
Coppin State University

1925
Salisbury University

1925
University of Baltimore

1925

University of Maryland
Center for Environmental
Science

1947
University of Maryland
University College

1966
University of Maryland,
Baltimore County
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OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

MEMORANDUM

To: USM Presidents

FrOM: William E. Kirwan s2=5—
Chancellor

DATE: June 28,2012
Re: Board of Regents’ Staff Awards

This is to officially inform you that the Board of Regents, meeting in executive session
on Friday, June 22, 2012 at Salisbury University, approved the recommendations of
the Regents’ Staff Awards to be awarded in 2012.

Outstanding Service to Students in an Academic or Residential Environment
Tracy Miller, Exempt Staff - TU
Patricia Baker, Non-Exempt Staff - UMCP

Exc&a{ional Contribution to the Institution and/or Unit to Which a Person
Belongs

Arlene Wergin, Exempt — UMBC

Janet Magruder, Non-Exempt Staff - UMBC

Extraordinary Public Service to the University or the Greater Community
Ann Townsell, Exempt Staff — FSU
Gail Price, Non-Exempt Staff - TU

Effectiveness and Efficiency — Administrative Transformation
Mary Murrel, Exempt Staff - UMUC
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